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                                     Memorandum 
 

 

TO:   ZONING COMMITTEE 

 

FROM:  Hersh Parekh, Zoning Committee Chair 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

DATE: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 

 

TIME: 7:30 p.m. 

 

PLACE: Community Board 8 Office  

  197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423 

     

AGENDA 

 

Introduction 

 

Jamaica Neighborhood Plan – Department of City Planning 

http://www.jamaicaplan.nyc/land-use-application 

 

Q & A 

 

Adjournment 

Community Board 8 
197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423-2126 

Telephone: (718) 264-7895 

Fax: (718) 264-7910 

Qn08@cb.nyc.gov 

www.nyc.gov/queenscb8 

http://www.google.com/imgres?q=city+of+new+york+seal&hl=en&gbv=2&biw=1600&bih=748&tbm=isch&tbnid=Zdyg5fO_4FXX0M:&imgrefurl=http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcas/html/features/greenbook_seal_flag.shtml&docid=ZmpXz52Exi9rDM&imgurl=http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcas/images/misc/cityseal.jpg&w=200&h=212&ei=XJg6T9iwLeTg0QH0yqXZCw&zoom=1
http://www.jamaicaplan.nyc/land-use-application

